
 
 

 

 
To: Councillor Allan, Convener; and Councillors Dickson, Forsyth, McCaig, Milne, 

Noble, Reynolds, Young and Yuill 

 

 
Town House, 

ABERDEEN 16 September 2013 
 

PROPERTY SUB COMMITTEE 

 

 The Members of the PROPERTY SUB COMMITTEE are requested to meet in 

Committee Room 2 - Town House on TUESDAY, 24 SEPTEMBER 2013 at 10.00 am. 
 

 
 
 

 
JANE G. MACEACHRAN 

HEAD OF LEGAL AND DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 
 

 

B U S I N E S S 

 

 DETERMINATION OF EXEMPT BUSINESS 

 

 1.1  Determination of Exempt Items of Business   
 

 COMMITTEE BUSINESS STATEMENT  AND ORDERS OF REFERENCE 

 

 2.1  Committee Business Statement  (Pages 1 - 6) 
 

 2.2  Orders of Reference  (Pages 7 - 8) 
 

 GENERAL BUSINESS 

 

 3.1  Property Asset Management Plan Update 2013  (Pages 9 - 14) 
 

 3.2  Property Sub Committee Dates of Future Meetings  (Pages 15 - 16) 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack



 
 
 

 ITEMS WHICH THE COMMITTEE MAY WISH TO CONSIDER IN PRIVATE 

 

 4.1  Common Good Property Repairs  (Pages 17 - 24) 
 

 4.2  Wallace Tower, Tillydrone Road - Future Use  (Pages 25 - 46) 
 

 4.3  Development Agreement, Devil's Den, Woodside  (Pages 47 - 52) 
 

 4.4  Lemon Street, West North Street  (Pages 53 - 56) 
 

 4.5  Former Victoria Road School  (Pages 57 - 60) 
 

 4.6  Ferryhill Engine Shed  (Pages 61 - 64) 
 

 4.7  Clan Westburn Road  (Pages 65 - 68) 
 

 4.8  Station House Community Centre  (Pages 69 - 72) 
 

 4.9  Review of Commercial Aerial and Telecommunications Sites  (Pages 73 - 
78) 
 

 4.10  Property Sales - to follow   
 

 4.11  Property - Vacant and Surplus Assets September 2013  (Pages 79 - 82) 
 

 
 

 
 
 

Website Address: www.aberdeencity.gov.uk  
 
 
Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Allison 
Swanson, email aswanson@aberdeencity.gov.uk or tel (52)2822   
 
 



 

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 S
U

B
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
 

 

C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

 B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 

 
2
4
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
 

 P
le

a
s
e
 n

o
te

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
c
o

n
ta

in
s
 a

 n
o

te
 o

f 
e
v
e
ry

 r
e
p

o
rt

 w
h

ic
h

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n

 i
n

s
tr

u
c
te

d
 f

o
r 

s
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
is

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
. 

 A
ll

 o
th

e
r 

a
c
ti

o
n

s
 

w
h

ic
h

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n

 i
n

s
tr

u
c
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e
 a

re
 n

o
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
d

, 
a
s
 t

h
e

y
 a

re
 d

e
e
m

e
d

 t
o

 b
e
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o

n
a
l 
m

a
tt

e
rs

 a
ft

e
r 

th
e
 p

o
in

t 
o

f 
c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 d

e
c
is

io
n

. 
  

N
o

. 
M

in
u

te
 

R
e
fe

re
n

c
e
 

  C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 D

e
c
is

io
n

 
 U

p
d

a
te

 
 

L
e
a
d

 
O

ff
ic

e
r(

s
) 

R
e
p

o
rt

 
D

u
e
  

R
e
p

o
rt

 
E

x
p

e
c
te

d
 

(i
f 

k
n

o
w

n
) 

1
. 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

2
8
/0

9
/1

0
 

a
rt

ic
le

 2
4
 

A
c

c
e
s
s
 

fr
o

m
 

th
e
 

N
o

rt
h

 
P

ro
p

o
s
a
ls

 
(T

h
ir

d
 

R
iv

e
r 

D
o

n
 

C
ro

s
s
in

g
) 

- 
C

o
m

p
u

ls
o

ry
 P

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 O

rd
e
r 

 
 T

h
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 r

e
s
o
lv

e
d

: 
to

 
n
o
te

 
th

a
t 

o
ff

ic
e
rs

 
w

o
u

ld
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 

re
g

u
la

r 
u

p
d

a
te

s
 

to
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 

in
 

re
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 w

it
h
 l
a
n
d
 a

c
q

u
is

it
io

n
 

a
g

a
in

s
t 
b
u
d
g

e
t.
 

 

A
 r

e
p

o
rt

 i
s
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 
F

in
a
n

c
e
, 

P
o

li
c
y
 

a
n

d
 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
. 
 

H
e
a
d
 

o
f 

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 

A
s
 a

n
d
 

w
h
e
n
 

re
q

u
ir
e
d
 

2
6
/9

/1
3
 –

 
F

in
a
n
c
e
, 

P
o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 

2
. 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

2
8
/0

9
/1

0
 

a
rt

ic
le

 2
5
 

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 A

s
s
e
t 

M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n

  
 T

h
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 r

e
s
o
lv

e
d

: 
th

a
t 

a
ls

o
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 

o
f 

th
e
 T

N
R

P
 r

e
v
ie

w
, 

th
e
 

H
e
a
d
 

o
f 

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 b

e
 i

n
s
tr

u
c
te

d
, 

in
 c

o
n
ju

n
c
ti
o
n
 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
F

in
a
n
c
e
, 

to
 p

re
p
a
re

 a
 

s
c
h
e
d
u
le

 o
f 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
 w

it
h
 a

 v
ie

w
 

to
 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
n
g

 
w

it
h
in

 
e
ig

h
te

e
n
 

m
o
n
th

s
 

a
n
d
 

to
 

re
p
o
rt

 
o
n
 

th
o
s
e
 

re
v
ie

w
s
, 

to
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 m
e
e
ti
n
g

s
 o

f 
th

is
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

  

 A
 
c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 
re

p
o
rt

 
d
e
ta

ili
n
g

 
a
ll 

th
e
 

is
s
u
e
s
 

re
la

ti
n
g
 

to
 

th
e
 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

te
n
a
n
c
ie

s
 

a
n
d
 

L
o
c
a
l 

P
la

n
 

d
e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o
n
s
 
is

 
b
e
in

g
 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
. 

 
It

 
s
h
o
u
ld

 
b
e
 

n
o
te

d
 

th
a
t 

th
is

 
is

 
a
 

c
o
m

p
le

x
 

is
s
u
e
 

w
h
ic

h
 

re
q

u
ir
e
s
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

w
o
rk

 t
o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
. 

 D
u
e
 t

o
 

o
n
g

o
in

g
 

w
o
rk

 
w

it
h
in

 
th

e
 

T
e
a
m

 
in

v
o

lv
e
d
 

th
is

 
w

o
rk

 
is

 
s
ti
ll 

b
e
in

g
 

s
c
o
p
e
d
 w

it
h
 a

 v
ie

w
 t

o
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g

 l
a
te

r 
in

 t
h
e
 y

e
a
r.

 
 A

 r
e
p

o
rt

 i
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 a

g
e
n

d
a
. 
 

     

H
e
a
d
 

o
f 

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 

0
4
/1

0
/1

2
 

2
4
/9

/1
3
 

Agenda Item 2.1

Page 1



 
 

N
o

. 
M

in
u

te
 

R
e
fe

re
n

c
e
 

  C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 D

e
c
is

io
n

 
 U

p
d

a
te

 
 

L
e
a
d

 
O

ff
ic

e
r(

s
) 

R
e
p

o
rt

 
D

u
e
  

R
e
p

o
rt

 
E

x
p

e
c
te

d
 

(i
f 

k
n

o
w

n
) 

3
. 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

1
5
/0

3
/1

2
 

a
rt

ic
le

 3
6
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 

o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

O
ff

ic
e
 

P
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
  

 T
h
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 r

e
s
o
lv

e
d
 a

m
o
n
g

s
t 

o
th

e
r 

th
in

g
s
 

to
 

in
s
tr

u
c
t 

th
e
 

H
e
a
d
 

o
f 

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

a
n
d
 
re

p
o
rt

 
o
n
 
p
o
s
s
ib

le
 
o
p
ti
o
n
s
 
fo

r 
th

e
 

fu
tu

re
 o

f 
1
 Q

u
e
e
n
s
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
, 

p
ri
o
r 

to
 t

h
e
 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

le
a
s
e
 e

x
p
ir
in

g
 i
n
 A

p
ri
l,
 2

0
1
4
. 

 

F
o
llo

w
in

g
 

a
n
 

in
it
ia

l 
a
p
p
ra

is
a
l,
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 a

re
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 
th

e
ir
 
e
x
is

ti
n
g

 
te

n
a
n
t.
 
A

 
re

p
o
rt

 
w

ill
 

b
e
 

b
ro

u
g

h
t 

to
 

th
e
 

S
u
b
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 i
n
 d

u
e
 c

o
u
rs

e
. 
 

H
e
a
d
 

o
f 

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 

0
6
/1

2
/1

2
 

2
6
/1

1
/1

3
 

4
. 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

0
4
/1

0
/1

2
 a

rt
ic

le
 

3
4
 

 

N
e
w

h
il
ls

 
E

x
p

a
n

s
io

n
 

–
 

In
it

ia
l 

C
o

n
s
u

lt
a
n

ts
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
e
n

t 
 

 T
h
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 r

e
s
o
lv

e
d

, 
a
m

o
n
g

s
t 

o
th

e
r 

th
in

g
s
, 

to
 

n
o
te

 
th

a
t 

th
is

 
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 

w
o
u

ld
 

b
e
 

th
e
 

1
s
t  

p
h
a
s
e
 

o
f 

th
e
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

o
f 

w
o

rk
 

fo
r 

th
e
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

o
f 

a
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 
fo

r 
th

e
 

s
it
e
, 

a
n
d
 

th
a
t 

a
 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

re
p
o
rt

 w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
is

 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

 

A
 r

e
p
o
rt

 d
e
a
lin

g
 w

it
h
 C

o
m

m
o
n
 G

o
o
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

re
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 a

g
e
n
d
a
, 

w
h
ic

h
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 a

n
 u

p
d
a
te

 o
n
 t
h
is

 s
it
e
. 
 

 A
n

 
u

p
d

a
te

 
is

 
c
o

n
ta

in
e
d

 
in

 
th

e
 

v
a
c
a
n

t/
s
u

rp
lu

s
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 r

e
p

o
rt

. 
 

H
e
a
d
 

o
f 

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 

2
1
/2

/1
3
 

2
4
/9

/1
3
  
- 

u
p
d
a
te

 

5
. 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

2
1
/2

/1
3
 a

rt
ic

le
 2

8
 

S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ry

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 

o
f 

A
d

v
a
n

c
e

 
F

a
c
to

ri
e
s
 2

0
1
3
 

 T
h
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 r

e
s
o
lv

e
d
 a

m
o
n
g

s
t 

o
th

e
r 

th
in

g
s
: 

(i
) 

in
s
tr

u
c
t 

th
e
 

H
e
a
d
 

o
f 

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 

to
 

re
p
o
rt

 
to

 
fu

tu
re

 
m

e
e
ti
n
g

s
 

o
f 

th
is

 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

o
f 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 
(b

),
 
(c

) 
a
n
d
 
(d

) 
c
o
n
ta

in
e
d
 

in
 

th
e
 

re
p
o
rt

, 
in

 
o
rd

e
r 

th
a
t 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 m

ig
h
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 

a
p
p
ro

v
a
l 

o
f 

o
ff

e
rs

 
fo

r 
a
d
v
a
n
c
e
 

fa
c
to

ri
e
s
 

o
r 

a
u
th

o
ri
s
in

g
 

th
e
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

o
f 

re
p
a
ir
 

a
n
d
 

T
h
e
 

v
a
ri
o
u
s
 

re
m

it
s
 

a
re

 
c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 

b
e
in

g
 a

c
ti
o
n
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
A

s
s
e
t 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
. 
 

 It
 i
s
 i
n
te

n
d
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

a
n
 u

p
d
a
te

 r
e
p
o
rt

 o
n
 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

u
b
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 i
n
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
. 
 

 

H
e
a
d
 

o
f 

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 

1
3
/6

/1
3
 

2
6
/1

1
/1

3
 

 

Page 2



 
 

N
o

. 
M

in
u

te
 

R
e
fe

re
n

c
e
 

  C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 D

e
c
is

io
n

 
 U

p
d

a
te

 
 

L
e
a
d

 
O

ff
ic

e
r(

s
) 

R
e
p

o
rt

 
D

u
e
  

R
e
p

o
rt

 
E

x
p

e
c
te

d
 

(i
f 

k
n

o
w

n
) 

u
p
g
ra

d
in

g
 
w

o
rk

s
 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
, 

o
r 

a
n
y
 

o
th

e
r 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 

s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 

fo
r 

g
ro

u
p
s
 

o
f 

a
d
v
a
n
c
e
 

fa
c
to

ri
e
s
; 
a
n
d
  

(i
i)
 

in
s
tr

u
c
t 

th
e
 

H
e
a
d
 

o
f 

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 

to
 

re
p
o
rt

 
to

 
fu

tu
re

 
m

e
e
ti
n
g

s
 

o
f 

th
e
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

o
f 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 

(f
) 

a
n
d
 

(g
) 

c
o
n
ta

in
e
d
 

in
 

th
e
 

re
p
o
rt

, 
in

 
o
rd

e
r 

th
a
t 

th
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 m

ig
h
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l,
 i

n
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
, 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
s
c
h
e
m

e
s
. 

 

6
. 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

2
1
/2

/1
3
 a

rt
ic

le
 3

1
 

B
o

b
b

y
 C

a
ld

e
r 

P
a
rk

 
 T

h
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 r

e
s
o
lv

e
d
 a

m
o
n
g

s
t 

o
th

e
r 

th
in

g
s
: 

(i
) 

a
g
re

e
 t

h
a
t 

a
s
 t

h
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 

s
it
e
 f

o
r 

a
 n

e
w

 s
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
to

 
th

e
 s

o
u
th

 o
f 

th
e
 D

e
e
 w

a
s
 a

m
o
n
g
s
t 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 k

e
y
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
, 

B
o
b
b
y
 

C
a
ld

e
r 

P
a
rk

 
b
e
 

re
s
e
rv

e
d
 

a
s
 

a
 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 
s
it
e
 
fo

r 
th

is
 
p
ro

je
c
t 

u
n
ti
l 

s
u
c
h
 

ti
m

e
 

a
s
 

a
 

fi
n
a
l 

s
it
e
 

w
a
s
 

a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 n

e
w

 s
c
h
o
o
l;
 a

n
d
 

(i
i)
 

a
u
th

o
ri
s
e
 

o
ff

ic
e
rs

 
to

 
p
ro

g
re

s
s
 

m
o
re

 
d
e
ta

ile
d
 

n
e
g

o
ti
a
ti
o
n
s
 

w
it
h
 

C
o
v
e
 

R
a
n
g

e
rs

 
F

o
o
tb

a
ll 

C
lu

b
 

(o
r 

th
e
ir
 
tr

u
s
te

e
s
) 

w
it
h
 
th

e
 
v
ie

w
 
to

 
a
 

m
o
re

 
m

o
d
e
s
t 

p
ro

je
c
t 

b
e
in

g
 
ta

k
e
n
 

fo
rw

a
rd

 b
y
 t

h
e
m

, 
s
u
b
je

c
t 

to
 a

 l
o
n
g
 

g
ro

u
n
d
 l
e
a
s
e
 b

e
in

g
 a

g
re

e
d
, 

o
n
 t

h
e
 

b
a
s
is

 
th

a
t 

s
u
c
h
 

a
 

u
s
e
 

w
o
u

ld
 

b
e
 

c
o
m

p
a
ti
b
le

 w
it
h
 a

n
y
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 f
o
r 

a
 n

e
w

 s
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
l.
 

 

T
h
e
 s

it
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 s

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 
s
c
h
o
o
l 

is
 

b
e
in

g
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
e
d
 

b
y
 

th
e
 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 

C
u
lt
u
re

 
a
n
d
 

S
p
o
rt

 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 
o
n
 
1
2
 
S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
. 
 

F
o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

is
 R

e
p
o
rt

 
th

e
 
re

c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 
o
f 

th
e
 
F

in
a
n
c
e

 
a
n
d
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 

w
ill

 
b
e

 
a
d
v
a
n
c
e
d
. 

 In
 

th
e
 

m
e
a
n
ti
m

e
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 

h
a
v
e

 
p
ro

g
re

s
s
e
d
 

w
it
h
 

C
o
v
e
 

R
a
n
g

e
rs

 
F

o
o
tb

a
ll 

C
lu

b
 

a
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 

o
ff

ic
e
rs

 
a
re

 
u
n
a
b
le

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
it
 t

o
 H

e
a
d
s
 o

f 
T

e
rm

s
 

u
n
ti
l 

th
e
 

p
re

c
is

e
 

la
n
d
 

re
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 s

it
e
 f

o
r 

a
n
y
 s

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
a
re

 
c
o
n
fi
rm

e
d
. 

H
e
a
d
 

o
f 

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 

1
3
/6

/1
3
 

1
2
/9

/1
3
 –

 
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 

C
u
lt
u
re

 a
n
d
 

S
p
o
rt

 

Page 3



 
 

N
o

. 
M

in
u

te
 

R
e
fe

re
n

c
e
 

  C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 D

e
c
is

io
n

 
 U

p
d

a
te

 
 

L
e
a
d

 
O

ff
ic

e
r(

s
) 

R
e
p

o
rt

 
D

u
e
  

R
e
p

o
rt

 
E

x
p

e
c
te

d
 

(i
f 

k
n

o
w

n
) 

7
. 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

2
1
/2

/1
3
 a

rt
ic

le
 3

2
 

F
e
rr

y
h

il
l 

E
n

g
in

e
 

S
h

e
d

 
–
 

C
u

rr
e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

 T
h
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 r

e
s
o
lv

e
d
 a

m
o
n
g

s
t 

o
th

e
r 

th
in

g
s
: 

(i
) 

to
 a

g
re

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 

L
ic

e
n
c
e
 

to
 

O
c
c
u
p
y
 

g
ra

n
te

d
 

to
 

F
R

H
T

 o
n
 a

 m
o
n
th

 t
o
 m

o
n
th

 b
a
s
is

, 
fo

r 
u
p
 

to
 

a
 

m
a
x
im

u
m

 
o
f 

s
ix

 
m

o
n
th

s
, 

to
 

a
llo

w
 

d
is

c
u

s
s
io

n
s
 

o
n
 

th
e
 k

e
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 c

la
ri
fi
e
d
; 

a
n
d
  

(i
i)
 

in
s
tr

u
c
t 

th
e
 

H
e
a
d
 

o
f 

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 

to
 

re
p
o
rt

 
b
a
c
k
 t

o
 t

h
is

 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 
o
n
 

a
n
y
 v

a
ri
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
. 

 

A
 r

e
p

o
rt

 i
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 a

g
e
n

d
a
. 

H
e
a
d
 

o
f 

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 

1
3
/6

/1
3
 

2
4
/9

/2
0
1
3
 

8
. 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

2
1
/2

/1
3
 a

rt
ic

le
 3

3
 

G
re

e
n

fe
rn

s
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
U

p
d

a
te

 
 T

h
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 r

e
s
o
lv

e
d
 a

m
o
n
g

s
t 

o
th

e
r 

th
in

g
s
: 

(i
) 

in
s
tr

u
c
t 

th
e
 

H
e
a
d
 

o
f 

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 

to
 

b
ri
n
g

 
a
 

fu
tu

re
 

re
p
o
rt

 
to

 
th

e
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 

o
n
 

th
e
 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
 

o
f 

th
e
s
e
 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 

d
e
ta

ile
d
 

in
 

th
e
 

re
p
o
rt

; 
a
n
d
 

(i
i)
 

n
o
te

 t
h
a
t 

a
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

re
p
o
rt

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 

to
 
th

e
 
G

re
e
n
fe

rn
s
 
H

o
ld

in
g

 
w

o
u
ld

 
b
e
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 i

n
 

e
a
rl
y
 c

o
u
rs

e
. 

A
 r

e
p
o
rt

 d
e
a
lin

g
 w

it
h
 C

o
m

m
o
n
 G

o
o
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

re
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 a

g
e
n
d
a
, 

w
h
ic

h
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 a

n
 u

p
d
a
te

 o
n
 t
h
is

 s
it
e
. 
 

 A
n

 
u

p
d

a
te

 
is

 
c
o

n
ta

in
e
d

 
in

 
th

e
 

v
a
c
a
n

t/
s
u

rp
lu

s
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 r

e
p

o
rt

. 
 

H
e
a
d
 

o
f 

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 

1
3
/6

/1
3
 

2
4
/9

/1
3
 -

 
u
p
d
a
te

 
 

9
. 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 

a
n
d
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

1
3
/6

/1
3
 a

rt
ic

le
 2

0
 

W
e
s
tb

u
rn

 H
o

u
s
e
 

 T
h
e
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 

re
s
o
lv

e
d
 

to
 

re
q

u
e
s
t 

o
ff

ic
e
rs

 u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 a

 r
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

a
n
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

 b
a
c
k
 t
o
 t
h
is

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 w

it
h
 a

 
re

v
is

e
d
 m

a
rk

e
ti
n
g
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 o

p
ti
o
n
s
 

a
p
p
ra

is
a
l,
 s

u
c
h
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
o
 b

e
 c

ir
c
u
la

te
d
 t

o
 

A
n
 

in
te

rn
a
l 

te
a
m

 
in

c
o
rp

o
ra

ti
n
g
 

e
s
ta

te
s
, 

c
o
s
t 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y
, 

e
n
g

in
e
e
ri
n
g

, 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
, 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 

a
n
d
 a

rc
h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 

d
is

c
ip

lin
e
s
 i

s
 b

e
in

g
 

p
u
t 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

to
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 

w
it
h
 
a
 
v
ie

w
 
to

 
re

p
o
rt

in
g

 
to

 
a
 
fu

tu
re

 
m

e
e
ti
n
g

. 
 

H
e
a
d
 

o
f 

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 

2
6
/1

1
/1

3
 

 

Page 4



 
 

N
o

. 
M

in
u

te
 

R
e
fe

re
n

c
e
 

  C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 D

e
c
is

io
n

 
 U

p
d

a
te

 
 

L
e
a
d

 
O

ff
ic

e
r(

s
) 

R
e
p

o
rt

 
D

u
e
  

R
e
p

o
rt

 
E

x
p

e
c
te

d
 

(i
f 

k
n

o
w

n
) 

a
ll 

lo
c
a
l 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

. 
 

A
n

 
u

p
d

a
te

 
is

 
c
o

n
ta

in
e
d

 
in

 
th

e
 

v
a
c
a
n

t/
s
u

rp
lu

s
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 r

e
p

o
rt

. 
 

1
0
.

F
in

a
n
c
e
 

a
n
d
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

1
3
/6

/1
3
 a

rt
ic

le
 2

0
 

V
ic

to
ri

a
 R

o
a
d

 S
c
h

o
o

l 

T
h
e
 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 
re

s
o
lv

e
d
 
in

 
re

la
ti
o
n
 
to

 
V

ic
to

ri
a
 

R
o
a
d
 

S
c
h
o
o
l,
 

T
o
rr

y
, 

a
p
p
ro

v
e
 

th
e
 r

e
q

u
e
s
t 

b
y
 T

o
rr

y
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 p

la
c
e
 t

h
e
 d

e
m

o
lit

io
n
 a

n
d
 m

a
rk

e
ti
n
g

 o
f 

th
e
 b

u
ild

in
g

 o
n
 h

o
ld

 f
o
r 

s
ix

 m
o
n
th

s
 w

h
ile

 
th

e
y
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 a

 f
e
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 s
tu

d
y
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
, 

a
n
d
 

to
 

re
q

u
e
s
t 

o
ff

ic
e
rs

 
to

 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 
to

 
lia

is
e
 

w
it
h
 

th
e
 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 t

o
 r

e
p
o
rt

 b
a
c
k
 o

n
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 

to
 t
h
e
 n

e
x
t 
m

e
e
ti
n
g
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

 

A
 r

e
p

o
rt

 i
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 a

g
e
n

d
a
. 

H
e
a
d
 

o
f 

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 

2
6
/1

1
/1

3
 

2
4
/9

/1
3
 

 

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 

PROPERTY SUB COMMITTEE 

ORDERS OF REFERENCE 

 

1. To set and monitor an asset management strategy for the Council and to 
scrutinise performance within this. 

2. To undertake overall management of the Council’s property at the stage of 
acquisition or disposal.   

Agenda Item 2.2

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
COMMITTEE    Property Sub Committee  
 
DATE      24 September 2013 
 
DIRECTOR     Gordon McIntosh 
 
TITLE OF REPORT  Property Asset Management Plan Update 

2013 
 
REPORT NUMBER:       EPI/13/162 
 

 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

Update members of the progress made since the approval of the 
Property Asset Management Plan in 2012. 

 
2. RECOMMENDATION(S)  

  
That the Committee approves the Property Asset Management Plan 
Update 2013. 

 
3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  

 
There are no specific implications flowing from this report. The further 
implementation of Property Asset Management Planning will result in 
additional improvements in efficiency of the utilisation of Council 
property assets, potentially producing savings in revenue costs and 
identifying surplus assets, thereby realising capital receipts. 

 
4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 

There are no immediate other implications flowing from this Report. 
 
5. BACKGROUND / MAIN ISSUES 

 
Asset Management is widely recognised by the Scottish Government, 
Property professionals and Public Bodies as vital to optimising the use 
and management of property assets with the aim of releasing financial 
and service benefits. This is identified in a recent publication from the 
Scottish Futures Trust (SFT) entitled “Improving Asset Management 
across the Scottish Public Sector”. Such thoughts have been 
expressed in earlier publications from Audit Scotland, the Chartered 
Institute of Public Finance & Accountancy (CIPFA) and the Royal 
Institution of Chartered Surveyors (RICS). 
 

Agenda Item 3.1

Page 9



The Council’s Property Asset Management Plan (PAMP) was approved 
by the Finance & Resources Committee in September 2012. It is 
recognised as good practice to have a complete review of the PAMP 
every three years with annual updates in between. This is the first of 
the updates. 
 
Asset Management is now well developed within the Council. A small 
team are dedicated to the development and immediate implementation 
of Asset Management. Significant improvements have been made in 
essential processes/procedures as well as improvements to actual 
assets. This good work is set to continue in future years. 
 
An electronic copy of the Property Asset Management Plan (PAMP) 
2013 has been emailed to all members of this Committee, with a copy 
placed in the Members’ Library. Once approved, the PAMP will be 
available on the Council’s Website. An Executive Summary is included 
at the start of the PAMP. The PAMP was circulated to the Corporate 
Asset Group in late August and subsequently approved. 
 
Some of the key points/findings from the PAMP are as follows:- 
 
Corporate Property – Objectives & Priorities 

 
In designing our approach to asset management within Aberdeen, in 
order to deliver out Strategic Priorities, we have identified 7 overarching 
property aims and objectives that will seek to ensure that the Council’s 
assets are fit for purpose within the current budgetary restraints. 

 

• Assets must meet the needs of those that use them.  
This includes staff, elected members, visitors, customers and 
the general public, people with disabilities or special needs 
and other minority groups.  This means creating a 
comfortable and accessible environment that makes a 
positive contribution to the use to which the asset is put.  It 
also means asking people what they think about our property 
assets and responding to their needs.  

• Assets must be economically sustainable.  This means 
keeping running costs down, prioritising capital spending, 
considering the reuse of assets rather than renewal, proper 
option appraisal incorporating whole life costing and 
assessing opportunity costs.   

• Assets must be safe and comply with current legal 
requirements and any future requirements.  This means 
ensuring that regular surveys and inspections for asbestos, 
legionella, fire and health and safety as well as physical 
conditions surveys and Disability Discriminations Act (DDA) 
audits are undertaken. 

• Assets must make a strategic impact. Ensuring that our 
property decisions are linked to decisions on other Council 

Page 10



resources (staff, IT, finance) and that asset management 
contributes to our strategic priorities and challenges. 

• Assets must be environmentally sustainable.  Monitoring 
and reducing energy consumption and CO2 emissions, 
ensuring that asset decisions take into account both the local 
and global environment and make a positive contribution to a 
sustainable community. 

• Working with our public sector partners, primarily in the 
Grampian Public Sector Strategic Property Asset Group. We 
are developing a shared strategy to encourage the sharing 
of property assets where practical. 

• Heritage Assets should be maintained to a high 
standard. Ensuring the Council upholds its responsibilities in 
maintaining our built heritage. 

 
Current Asset Performance 
 
Improvement:- 

• 4% reduction in water consumption 

• 15% reduction in oil consumption 
 

Little or No Change:- 

• % of Properties suitable 

• Corporate Office Utilisation 
 
Decline:- 

• Required Maintenance increased from £60.7m to £65.3m 

• % of Properties in Satisfactory Condition decreased by 2.3% 

• 8% increase in gas/electricity consumption 

• Public Access down from 83.9% to 81.6% 
 

Key Challenges & Achievements 
 
Selected Challenges are:- 
 

• Required Maintenance Backlog 

• Increasing Planned Maintenance 

• Improving Suitability 

• Fit for Purpose School Estate 

• Community Transfer 
 

Selected Achievements are:- 
 

• A reduction in oil and water consumption 

• A reduction in the time it takes to get surplus assets on the 
market 

• The advancement of the Tenanted Non-Residential Property 
Review 

Page 11



• The inclusion of over £160m of property related capital projects 
in the 5 year capital programme 

 
Investment Planning 
 
A number of new property related projects were approved for funding in 
the five year capital programme. They are:- 

 

• New Academy to the South (replacement of Kincorth and Torry 
Academies) 

• New Milltimber Primary School 

• Art Gallery Redevelopment 

• Museums Collection Centre 

• Replacement of Rosehill House (Burnside site) 

• Childrens Home Replacement/Upgrade 

• Quarry Centre Refurbishment 

• Craigielea Refurbishment 

• Fergus House Lift Replacement 

• Creation of Respite Centre (Balnagask House) 

• Rosewell House Hydrotherapy Pool 

• Tillydrone Extra Care Village 
 

This year has seen the completion of Marchburn House a new build 
childrens home. The extension to Riverbank School and other 
associated works to improve the building will be completed in Autumn 
2013. The extensive refurbishment of Tullos Swimming Pool is also 
nearing completion. 
 
Key Priorities 
 
The updated priority areas are as follows:- 

Page 12



 

 
6. IMPACT 
 

Corporate - The continued implementation of the Property Asset 
Management Plan will ensure that the Council is utilising its property 
portfolios to support Services in implementing the Single Outcome 
Agreement. In addition the plan contributes to achieving the vision set 
out in ‘Aberdeen: The Smarter City’. Property has a particularly 
important role to play in Smarter Living, Smarter People and Smarter 
Environment themes. 

 
Public – The continuing improvement to the Council’s properties 
through good asset management practices will help ensure that 
services are being delivered from buildings that are “fit for purpose”. 

 
7. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

Property Asset Management Plan 2012 
Corporate Asset Management Plan 2013 

 
8. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS  

 
Alastair Reid 
Team Leader – Asset Management 
� alareid@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
� 01224 522627 

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



Dates of Future Meetings  
 
The Sub Committee will meet on the following dates in the Town House at 2pm: 
 

• 26 November 2013  

• 4 February 2014 

• 22 April 2014  

• 10 June 2014  

• 9 September 2014  

• 18 November 2014  
 

Agenda Item 3.2

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4.1

Page 17

Exempt information as described in paragraph(s) 9 of Schedule 7A

of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

Document is Restricted



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 21

Exempt information as described in paragraph(s) 9 of Schedule 7A

of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

Document is Restricted



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4.2

Page 25

Exempt information as described in paragraph(s) 6 of Schedule 7A

of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

Document is Restricted



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 31

Exempt information as described in paragraph(s) 6 of Schedule 7A

of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

Document is Restricted



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 41

Exempt information as described in paragraph(s) 6 of Schedule 7A

of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

Document is Restricted



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 45

Exempt information as described in paragraph(s) 6 of Schedule 7A

of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

Document is Restricted



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4.3

Page 47

Exempt information as described in paragraph(s) 6, 9 of Schedule 7A

of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

Document is Restricted



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 51

Exempt information as described in paragraph(s) 6, 9 of Schedule 7A

of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

Document is Restricted



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4.4

Page 53

Exempt information as described in paragraph(s) 6, 9 of Schedule 7A

of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

Document is Restricted



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4.5

Page 57

Exempt information as described in paragraph(s) 6, 9 of Schedule 7A

of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

Document is Restricted



Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4.6

Page 61

Exempt information as described in paragraph(s) 6, 9 of Schedule 7A

of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

Document is Restricted



Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4.7

Page 65

Exempt information as described in paragraph(s) 6, 9 of Schedule 7A

of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

Document is Restricted



Page 68

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4.8

Page 69

Exempt information as described in paragraph(s) 6, 9 of Schedule 7A

of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

Document is Restricted



Page 72

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4.9

Page 73

Exempt information as described in paragraph(s) 6 of Schedule 7A

of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

Document is Restricted



Page 76

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 77

Exempt information as described in paragraph(s) 6 of Schedule 7A

of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

Document is Restricted



Page 78

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4.11

Page 79

Exempt information as described in paragraph(s) 6, 9 of Schedule 7A

of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

Document is Restricted



Page 82

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2.1 Committee Business Statement
	2.2 Orders of Reference
	3.1 Property Asset Management Plan Update 2013
	3.2 Property Sub Committee Dates of Future Meetings
	4.1 Common Good Property Repairs
	Appendix 1- Common Good Property Repairs

	4.2 Wallace Tower, Tillydrone Road - Future Use
	Wallace Tower - TCDT Business Plan
	Wallace Tower - Tillydrone Community Development Trust
	Wallace Tower - Initial Proposals

	4.3 Development Agreement, Devil's Den, Woodside
	Appendix 1 - Development Agreement, Devil's Den, Woodside

	4.4 Lemon Street, West North Street
	4.5 Former Victoria Road School
	4.6 Ferryhill Engine Shed
	4.7 Clan Westburn Road
	4.8 Station House Community Centre
	4.9 Review of Commercial Aerial and Telecommunications Sites
	Appendix 1 - Aerial sites

	4.11 Property - Vacant and Surplus Assets September 2013

